From:  Shori, Sunil
Sent: 11/1/2011 5:15:02 PM

To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: Questions related to Line 147 and related shorts

Shilpa,

I request PG&E provide a response to the following questions related to
Line 147 and 147 Shorts:

1) For documents related to Line 147, the index lists Job 4690798 but
what are provided are documents Job 4670798

2) How does one blow-down valve end up on two segments (i.e., BD 305 on
segments 601 and 6027

3) How does data from the STPR get converted to M.P. data (i.e. GM
174745) when confirming the status of facilities?

4) Why does the drawing for Line 147 Shorts appear to show a 3-inch pipe
for BD 305 when the documents appear to indicate this as being a 6-inch
nominal OD pipe?

Thanks, Shilpa.

Sunil Shori

SB GT&S 0037503



